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Country: LITHUANIA

Control authorities

Authorise Other
Items to be controlled State Local Customs | Transport Road d technical | authorised
police police Ministry pdministration| experts/ bodies or
workshops | officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences X X(1)
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, X X X(1) X(2)
ECMT..)
Special authorisations fo_r carriage of passengers and other X X(1) X(2)
related documents (e.qg. list of passengers)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets X
Weights and dimensions X X X(1)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special X(1) X(3)
equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control X(3)
Road user charges X X X(1)
Technical conditions of motor vehicles X X X(1)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods X X(2)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods X X X(1); X(2)

(1) State Road Transport Inspectorate
(2) State Border Guard Service
(3) State Food and Veterinary Service
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USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN LITHUANIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS
Police 112
Ambulance 112
Dangerous goods accident 112
Breakdown 112
Fire and Rescue 112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on

International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Transport and
Communiactions

Gedimino Ave. 17
LT-01505 Vilnius
www.sumin.lt

+ (370 5) 239 3867

+ (370 5) 212 4335

Email: sumin@sumin.lt

Competent control
authority

State Road Transport
Inspectorate

Svitrigailos str. 42/31
LT-03209 Vilnius

www.vKkti.gov.It

+ (370 5) 278 5602
+ (370 5) 278 5640

+ (370 5) 213 2270

Email: vkti@vkti.gov.It

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Transport and
Communiactions

Gedimino Ave. 17
LT-01505 Vilnius
www.sumin.lt

+ (370 5) 239 3867

+ (370 5) 212 4335

Email: sumin@sumin.lt

Competent control
authority

State Road Transport
Inspectorate

Svitrigailos Str. 42/31
LT-03209 Vilnius

www.VvKkti.gov.It

+ (370 5) 278 5602
+ (370 5) 278 5640

+ (370 5) 213 2270

Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt
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WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Transport and
Communiactions

Gedimino Ave. 17
LT-01505 Vilnius

www.transp. It

+ (370 5) 239 3950

+ (370 5) 239 3959

Email: sumin@sumin.lt

Authority/body in charge
of issuing special permits
for excess weight and
dimensions

State Road Transport
Inspectorate

Svitrigailos str. 42/31
LT-03209 Vilnius

www.Vvkti.gov.It

+(3705) 278 5602 | + (3705) 213 2270

Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt

Competent control

State Road Transport

+ (370 5) 278 5602

+ (370 5) 213 2270

authority Inspectorate + (370 5) 278 5640
gvitrigailos str. 42/31 Email: vkti@vkti.gov.It
LT-03209 Vilnius
www.VvKkti.gov.It
MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Transport and
Communications

Gedimino Ave. 17
LT-01505 Vilnius
www.sumin.lt

+ (370 5) 239 3867

+ (370 5) 212 4335

Email: sumin@sumin.lt

Competent control
authority on the use of
authorisations by
non-residents

State Road Transport
Inspectorate

Svitrigailos Str. 42/31
LT-03209 Vilnius

www.Vvkti.gov.It

+ (370 5) 278 5602
+ (370 5) 278 5640

+ (370 5) 213 2270

Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt
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MARKET ACCESS:

INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Transport and
Communications

Gedimino Ave. 17
LT-01505 Vilnius
www.sumin.lt

+ (370 5) 239 3867

+ (370 5) 212 4335

Email: sumin@sumin.lt

Competent control
authority on the use of
authorisations and other
related documents by
non-residents

State Road Transport
Inspectorate

Svitrigailos Str. 42/31
LT-03209 Vilnius

www.vKkti.gov.It

+ (370 5) 278 5602
+ (370 5) 278 5640

+(3705) 213 2270

Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt

ROAD USER CHARGES

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent

Lithuanian Road

+ (370 5) 232 9601

+ (370 5) 232 9609

authorities Administration Email: lakd@lakd.lt
J.Basanaviciaus Str. 36/2
LT-03109 Vilnius
www. lakd.It
Competent State Road Transport +(3705) 278 5602 | + (3705) 213 2270

authority/body in charge
of collecting and control
of charges

Inspectorate
Svitrigailos Str. 42/31
LT-03209 Vilnius

www.vKkti.gov.It

+ (370 5) 278 5640

Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

State Food and Veterinary
Service

Siesiky st. 19
LT-07170 Vilnius
www.vet.lt

+(3705) 240 43 61

+ (370 5) 240 4362

Email: vwit@vet.It

Competent control
authority

State Food and Veterinary
Service

Siesiky st. 19
LT-07170 Vilnius
www.vet.lt

+(3705) 240 43 61 | + (370 5) 240 4362

Email: vwwt@vet.lt
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TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS

Name and address

Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Transport and
Communications
Gedimino Ave. 17
LT-01505 Vilnius

www.sumin.lt

+ (370 5) 239 3826 | + (370 5) 212 4335

Email: sumin@sumin.lt

Authority/body in
charge of special
authorisations

Weaponry Fund of the
Republic of Lithuania

Linkmeny str. 26
LT-08217 Vilnius

www. lgf It

Police Department under the
Ministry of Interior

Saltoniskiy str. 19
LT-08105 Vilnius

www.policija.lt

State Nuclear Power Safety
Inspectorate under the
Government of the Republic
of Lithuania

A.GosStauto str. 12
LT-01108 Vilnius
www.vatesi.lt

The Lithunian Radiation
Protection Centre

Kalvarijy str. 153
LT-08221 Vilnius
www.rsc.lt

+(3705) 2756162 | + (3705) 273 3555

Email: info@Igf.It

+(3705) 2719731 | + (3705) 271 9978

Email: info@policija. It

+(3705) 262 4141 | + (370 5) 261 4487

Email: atom@vatesi.lt

+(3705) 236 1936 | + (370 5) 276 3633

Email: rsc@rsc.lt

Competent control
authority/body

State Road Transport
Inspectorate
Svitrigailos Str. 42/31
LT-03209 Vilnius

www.VvKkti.gov.lt

+(3705) 278 5602 | + (370 5) 213 2270
+ (370 5) 278 5640

Email: vkti@vkti.gov.It
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SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Transport and
Communications

Gedimino Ave. 17
LT-01505 Vilnius
www.sumin.lt

+(3705) 239 3867 | +

(370 5) 212 4335

Email: sumin@sumin.lt

Competent control
authority

State Road Transport
Inspectorate

Svitrigailos Str. 42/31
LT-03209 Vilnius
www.vkti.gov.It

+ (370 5) 278 5602
+ (370 5) 278 5640

+ (370 5) 213 2270

Email: vkti@vkti.gov.lt

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent

Customs of the Republic of

+ (370 5) 266 6111,

+(370 5) 266 6005

authorities Lithuania Email: muitine@cust.lt
A. Jaksto Str. 1/25
LT-01105 Vilnius
Www.cust.lt
Competent Customs of the Republic of + (370 5) 266 6111, ‘ +(370 5) 266 6005

authorities/bodies in
charge of Tand TIR
regimes

Lithuania

A. Jaksto Str. 1/25
LT-01105 Vilnius
Www.cust.lt

Email: muitine@cust.lt
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MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Phone Fax

Ministry of Transport
www.sumin. It

+(3705) 2393911 | + (370 5) 212 4335

Email: sumin@sumin.lt

Road Transport Department — Section of Freight
Transport
www.sumin. It

+ (370 5) 239 3867 | + (370 5) 212 4335

Email: grazvydas.jakubauskas@sumin.lt

Road Transport Department — Section of Passenger
Transport
Www.sumin. It

+(3705) 239 3867 | + (3705) 212 4335

Email: grazvydas.jakubauskas@sumin.lt

Department of International Relations
www.sumin. It

+(3705) 239 2893 | + (370 5) 212 4335

Email: arenijus.jackus@sumin.lt

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

Phone Fax

Freight Transport

+(3705) 278 6572 | + (370 5) 278 6524

v linava, I Email: info@linava.lt
Passenger Transport +(3705) 278 6535 | + (370 5) 278 6524
www.linava.lt Email: Jevgenij.Stolovickij@linava.lt
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